
 

 

Osborne Clarke LLP 

Halo, Counterslip, Bristol, BS1 6AJ or DX 7818 Bristol  T +44 117 917 3000  F +44 117 917 3005 

Osborne Clarke LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC397443 whose registered office is at One London Wall, 
London EC2Y 5EB. It is authorised and regulated in the UK by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA) and is registered as a recognised body with SRA number 619990.  

The term ‘partner’ refers to a member of Osborne Clarke LLP. A list of members of Osborne Clarke LLP and their professional qualifications is available for inspection at 
the registered office. Any advice given by any individual member, employee, or consultant is the responsibility of Osborne Clarke LLP and not the individual.            
Osborne Clarke LLP does not accept service by fax. 

Osborne Clarke LLP is part of an international legal practice. 

 

 

 

By Email 
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Bristol 
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Your reference     EN010127 
 
By email only to MallardPassSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk    
 

24 August 2023 

 

 
Dear Mr Cliff 
 
Withdrawal of Objection - Mallard Pass Solar Farm Order 202* (the "Order") 

We act on behalf of National Grid Electricity Distribution (East Midlands) plc (formerly Western Power 
Distribution (East Midlands) plc) ("NGED") whose registered office is at Avonbank, Feeder Road, Bristol, 
BS2 0TB.  

NGED submitted a holding objection to the application for the Order (by way of a relevant representation) 
submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on 13 January 2023.  

NGED and Mallard Pass Solar Farm Limited have reached agreement on the commercial terms for the 
protection of NGED's apparatus and entered into an asset protection agreement.  

Therefore, please accept this letter as NGED's withdrawal of its holding objection to the Order being 
granted. 

Yours faithfully 
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